

# Morten Nielsen

Senior Developer

morten@morkeleb.com

---

## Summary

I'm Morten, and this is my Blog. I blog about experiences we have on our development team, and insights I gather along the way. I also tend to try to blog about how to fix issues related to the software environment. Though lately those posts have been scarce.

I hold a Master degree in Computer Science, where I focused on distributed and parallel programming. Resulting in my work on Gecode to allow concurrent searching of a constraint programming solution tree. Unfortunately Gecode never started to use my concurrent search engine in production, but you can read my My Master Thesis for more details. Contact me for a copy. I enjoy discrete mathematics and statistics, but mostly I tend to work with software design.

I'm currently working at RemoteX Technologies in Stockholm Sweden. Where I am one of two lead developers for their new product RemoteX Applications. RemoteX Applications is a distributed field service management system, running on Windows Mobile phones and Windows based clients. When Steve Balmer was in Stockholm in 2008 we were invited to be one of the key speakers at the event, based on our work on RemoteX Applications.

## Specialties

Web development, Distributed development, Parallel/concurrent computing, Mobile development, Agile development, MSBuild, Winforms development, WPF, C#

---

## Experience

### **Senior Developer at RemoteX**

January 2006 - Present (3 years 3 months)

*2 recommendations available upon request*

### **SI Instructor at Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan**

August 2003 - December 2005 (2 years 5 months)

SI stands for Supplemental Instruction. I worked as a SI Instructor teaching low grade students how to program Java.

### **Level 1 Service Technician at Dell**

June 2003 - December 2004 (1 year 7 months)

I was hired as a level 1 technician for Dell's phone support center, which was located outside Stockholm at the time. The phone support center handled all the nordic countries from one central position. I worked primarily with the danish laptop support line, where me and 3 of my fellow

co-workers handled the entire Danish laptop support.

### **Junior developer at SKF**

June 1999 - August 2001 (2 years 3 months)

I worked part time at a steelplant's IT department developing minor integrations and tools to assist the workflow of the local administration.

---

### Education

#### **Kungliga Tekniska högskolan**

Master of Science, Civil Engineering, 2001 - 2006

---

# Morten Nielsen

Senior Developer

morten@morkeleb.com

---



## 2 people have recommended Morten

"Morten has a genuine interest in the user experience and takes the time to both listen and understand stakeholders, users and customers. Morten is also a brilliant developer and is a fast learner. When part of a team, Morten takes responsibility for delivery and works in a structured way to include all participants and to increase visibility. He's very goal oriented and is excellent at interpreting sometime vague user requirements into fully functional software which most often excel all expectations. Morten takes great pride in his work and he should so: he's a wonderful developer. At the same time, Morten is a very good friend and someone I can count on, both personally and professionally."

— **Anna Forss**, *Product Owner, RemoteX*, worked directly with Morten at RemoteX

"Morten is a inspiring person full of energy and good ideas. He boosts whole team morale!"

— **John Petroff**, *Developer, RemoteX Technologies*, worked directly with Morten at RemoteX

[Contact Morten on LinkedIn](#)